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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 5:09 PM

To: ‘Lee, Ming-Yao'; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 24116352685G / Market Value of SCA1068H DOA 09/02/2018
Dear Ming Yao,

The market value of SCA 1068H is $42K-$43K (Estimated) as at Feb 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:46 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our Ref : 2411635268SG / Market Value of SCA1068H DOA 09/02/2018
Hi,

Referring to below snapshot, for your kind expertise on determining recommended market value of the vehicle.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Orwryeer | D: 4303

Venicle Details

Vehlde No.: SCA2068H

Vehicke to be Exported: Mo

Intendexd De-registration 14 Feb 2018

Diates

‘Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: R¥ 350 MOONROOF
Primary Colour: Black

SManufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: FGRINT2042
Chassis No.: JTIBEL1AGD2407290

Maximum Power Qutpet;

2040 kW (273 bhp)

Dpen Markat Valus: $54,807.00
Original Registration Date; 27 Apr2009
First Reglstration Date: 27 Apr 2009
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paidk $54.807.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Lligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 26 Apr 2019
Date:

PARF Rebats Amount: $30,143.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

26 Apr 2019

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & ahove)
COE Period{Yrars): 10

QP Pald: $5,101.00

COE Rebate Amount: $412.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,755.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 20718

https://vrllta.gov.sg/itafvrifaction/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTL.,

Thanks,

George Lee
AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

OK

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
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78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(078120)

Tel +(65) 8419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq




PARF/COFE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:
Crwner |0

Vehicle Details
Vehide No.:

Vehicie to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle M ake:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;
EngineNo.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Ouipit:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARE Paid:

Singapare NRIC

2303A

SCALD6BH
Nz

14 Feb 2018

TOYOTA

X 350 MOOHROTF
Black

2009

FGRINT2062

JTIBKL 14602407290
2040 kW (273 bhp)
£54,807.00

27 Apr 2009

27 Apr200%

i

354, 807.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eleginility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes

26 Apr 2019

$30,143.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date:
COE Catepory:

COE Period{Yearsl:
QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

26 hpr 2019

B~ Car(1601cc & ahove)
10

$5,101,00

$612.00

$30,755.00

The infermation cantainad herein is correct asat 13 Feb 7018
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Thanks,
George Lee
« AIG
Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

P

137272018




78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




7/31/2018 Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Compare
10+ Insurers
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| Browse by Category uMﬂ [ Sort by Date Posted v || 20 results/page v
7 vehicles ;Lexus RX350 ' | advanced sea o)
Make Maile Price Depreciation 26y Nate Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Lexus RX350 Any Any 2009 Any Any Ay Available

Lexus RX350 Luxury $37,800 $14,360 /yr 05-May-2009 3,456 cc - SUvV Available

Only $10k Deprecation. Extended Warranty, Servicing And Grooming Packages Available! Well Taken Care By Previous Owner In Superb Condition,
View And Believe! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From A Company Ac...

Dickson Automaobile
Paosted: 25-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX350, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

Lexus RX350 F Sport $42,888 $21,490 fyr 21-Apr-2009 3,456 cc 133,000 km SuvV Available

Just Serviced, With Records. Just Inspected With Records Road Tax Just Re-newed. [ DiREci Oviner |

Posted; 20-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX3S0, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

Lexus RX350 $42,000 $12,270 /yr 30-5ep-2009 3,456 cc 193,000 km SUV Available

Condition Is Very Nice And Clean, Well Locked After And Always Shelter Parking. Well Maintained By The Previous Owner. Factory Fitted Interior,
Accident Free, Ne Repairs Needed. Best Deal In Town, Com...

Carro
Posted: 18-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX350, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

Lexus RX350 $42,800 $26,020 fyr 12-Mar-2009 3,456 cc 131,000 km Suv Available

Condition Is Very Nice And Clean, Well Looked After And Always Shelter Parking. Good For Shart Term Drive And Can Consider For COE Renewal
When Time Comes.

Posted: 82-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX350, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

. ¥ Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Lalest Special Offers from Tyrepact

Lexus RX350 $46,000 $14,290 /yr 11-Nov-2009 3,456 cc 160,000 km Suv Available

Look No Further, Best Value For Your Money, Direct Owner's White, Nov 2009 Lexus RX350 With Black Leather Upholstery. Selling Due To Upgrading
To New Car, Original Paintwork Condition, Genuine Mileage..,

Posted: 29-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX350, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

Lexus RX350 $44,800 $15,440 fyr 09-Sep-2009 3,456 cc - Suv Available

Classy/Large SUV With A Spacious Cabin, Very Sizable Boot Can Further Enlarged By Knockdown Seats. Monthly At $600 Plus! Excellent Condition
Guaranteed! Extended Warranty, Servicing And Grooming Packa...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 26-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus RX350, Lexus RX350, Lexus, RX350, Used Lexus

B Compare[ 1] Lexus RX350 $46,800 $16,390 fyr 30-Sep-2009 3,456 cc 123,000 km SUvV Available
GImpar i
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
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search results, search results, H search results.
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